CORRESPONDENCE
9/2/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 05745-2020

Antonia Hover
m

From: Betty Leland ,

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 9:17 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Protect Our Solar Rights

Attachments: Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
Protect our solar rightst Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
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
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000

Good Morning:
Please place this email in Docket #20200000.

Thanks

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to
Commissioner Art Graham

Florida Public Service Commission
bleland@psc.state. fl. us

(850) 413-6024




Antonia Hover

From: grantcounsels@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Denise Grant
<grantcounsels@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:10 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

- The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Denise Grant
1001 Guava Isle Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33315-1347
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From: mcmcgrath26@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike McGrath <mcmcgrath26
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 4:05 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
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
Mike McGrath
Orlando, FL 32801
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From: adbonosa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Noel Franz
<adbonosa@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:09 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: ‘ Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

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
Noel Franz
1039 NE 104th St Miami Shores, FL 33138-2655



Antonia Hover

From: timone@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Timothy Potter
<timone@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:09 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

I made the decision to invest in a solar power system for my home for a lot of reasons.

It helps take a load off the utility company who continues to produce energy from fossil fuels, and allows me to produce
my own sustainable power. The utility company still provides a valuable service for when the sun isn't shining, so the
symbiotic relationship between the consumer and the utility should remain balanced. | also invested in solar because of
the return on investment based on the net metering laws. It economically allows me a way to invest in the future with a
return on investment that is valuable not only to me but to the entire community as we, as a country, should be
transitioning to sustainable power supplies and moving off of pollution producing fossil fuel produced power.

With global climate change come increasing numbers of unstable weather patterns producing a greater number of
storms and more powerful hurricanes here in Florida. The utilities have not invested in burying their distribution
networks and so with every hurricane there is an inevitable loss of power. Having reliable electrical power is an absolute
necessity to life. So providing incentives for the public to invest in more solar just makes good sense. Changing net
metering would remove one of those incentives and should therefore not be enacted. In fact, the PSC should be
encouraging the utilities to move all their vulnerable grid systems underground over time so that huge sums of money
are not spent every year to repair the system after every storm.

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
Timothy Potter
19 Summer Pl Rockledge, FL 32955-3741
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From: captainbill@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Thomas
<captainbill@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Mark Thomas
Maitland, FL 32751



Antonia Hover

From: ‘ thelmajeantoday@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thelma Noble
<thelmajeantoday@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Thelma Noble
3717 NW 47th Ter Gainesville, FL 32606-5992



Antonia Hover

From: serenowens@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Russell Owens
<serenowens@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:07 AM

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
here in Florida. ‘

Sincerely,
Russell Owens
1918 46Th Street Ct E Bradenton, FL 34208-7121



Antonia Hover

From: enarra99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Evalyn Narramore <enarra99
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
Evalyn Narramore
2088 Downing Dr Pensacola, FL 32505-1860



Antonia Hover

From: : piggy965@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gary Mallernee <piggy965
@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 4:00 AM
To: Office of Commissioner Graham
~ Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

The middie of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
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
Gary Mallernee
236 Eagle Estates Dr Debary, FL 32713-2264
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From: greggaucher@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Greg Gaucher
‘ <greggaucher@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:06 AM

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
Greg Gaucher
1940 Coldfield Dr W Jacksonville, FL 32246-8465



Antonia Hover

From: jrostx@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Kolodchak-Rojas
<jrostx@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 4:.00 AM

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
Jennifer Kolodchak-Rojas
376 Lanternback Island Dr Satellite Beach, FL 32937-4707
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L

From: Robert_Apodaca@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Apodaca
<Robert_Apodaca@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 4:00 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

I "invested" in clean energy back in 2013 when | paid way too much for an electric car... BUT It was both an investment
and a way to do something to promote clean energy, and lessen my dependence on fossil fuels.

Now is NOT the time to do anything to inhibit people from helping save our planet. With as expensive as it is you should
NOT make it any more difficult for people to support clean energy and solar power production.

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
Robert Apodaca
13014 Romiley Ct Orlando, FL 32832-6995



Antonia Hover

From: bethmarques10@everyacfioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth marques
<bethmargques10@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 4.00 AM

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
here in Florida. '

Sincerely,
Elizabeth marques
Tampa, FL 33603



Antonia Hover

From: vascobeth@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of vasco marques
<vascobeth@everyactioncustom.com>

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
vasco marques
Tampa, FL 33603



Antonia Hover

From: dcreamer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Creamer
<dcreamer@everyactioncustom.com>

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
David Creamer
9044 Lynwood Dr Seminole, FL 33772-2815
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From: rosishaug@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrea Lazzara
<rosishaug@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:05 AM

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
Andrea Lazzara
Palm Harbor, FL 34683



Antonia Hover
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From: tkwolfefl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Terence Wolfe
<tkwolfefl@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Terence Wolfe
3411 E 22nd Ave Tampa, FL 33605-2242



Antonia Hover

From: mrs.sapience@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brenda Smith
<mrs.sapience@everyactioncustom.com>

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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Brenda Smith
2517 Willamette Rd Tallahassee, FL 32303-3531



Antonia Hover

From: Ldpearson113562@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laurence Pearson
<Ldpearson113562@everyactioncustom.com>

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
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets. Of course the most drastic crisis has to do with our
environment, the increasing CO2 levels in our atmosphere, and how this will affect the lives of our posterity. Sea level
rise is happening and Florida is part of ground zero. We should be doing everything possible to encourage adopting solar
and other renewable energies.

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
Laurence Pearson
11356 NW 3rd Pl Coral Springs, FL 33071-7964



Antonia Hover
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From: emilyharris739@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Emily Harris <emilyharris739
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: . Wednesday, September 2, 2020 4:00 AM

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
Emily Harris
4229 Southern Valley Loop Brooksville, FL 34601-6506



Antonia Hover
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From: jb0012018@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jaqueline Bagdonas <jb0012018
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
Jaqueline Bagdonas
2501 S Ocean Dr Hollywood, FL 33019-2633



Antonia Hover

#

From: raybyrnes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Raymond Byrnes
<raybyrnes@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Raymond Byrnes
3331 16th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-1832





